This is an Equal Opportunity Program. Discrimination is prohibited by federal
laws. Complaints of discrimination may be filed with the USDA, Director, Office of
Civil Rights, Rm. 326-W, Whitten Building, 14™ and Independence Ave., SW,
Washington, DC 20250-9410, or call (202) 720-5946 (voice and TDD).

Enclosed are applications for Dayspring I & Il Apartments. If

you would like to be placed on our waiting lists, please fill out

both applications completely, and return them to our office.

The following information will not be needed until the time of move in.
ORIGINAL BIRTH CERTIFICATE & SOCIAL SECURITY CARD
SOCIAL SECURITY & SSI — a current statement of benefits.

PENSION - a letter directly from the source stating the amount of your
pension, on pension letterhead, please.

WAGES — a letter from your employer listing your hourly or weekly rate
of pay and average number of hours worked.

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE — a current budget worksheet.

ALIMONY - a letter from your attorney or a copy of your divorce papers
showing the amount of alimony received.

BANK INTEREST — a copy of all bank account statements, or a letter
from the bank showing account balances and total annual interest.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT - a copy of the opening statement
showing the principle and the interest rate.

STOCK DIVIDENDS — a statement from a Broker or Trust Officer
stating the amount of yearly benefits.

TRUST FUND - a statement from the Trust Officer stating the
amount of yearly benefits.

LAND CONTRACT SALE OF HOME — A current amortization
schedule.

REAL ESTATE — Cash value of any property owned within the last two
years.

ALL OTHER INCOME - 3" party verification, only.

MEDICAL EXPENSES — Out of pocket expenses not covered by your
insurance. Documentation of payments made are required.

EQUAL HOUSING
OFFORTUNITY



RENTAL APPLICATION - DAYSPRING II APARTMENTS
220 EAST TIOGA AVENUE, SUITE 150, CORNING, NY 14830
(607) 936-6239 / TDD

RD

APPLICANT Age Birthday
Social Security Number (Verification Required)
CO-APPLICANT Age Birthday
Social Security Number (Verification Required)

TELEPHOHE
Iop

Pets
Present Address Phone

How long at Present Address House Apt. Monthly Rent
Present Landiord Address Phone
Previous Address : How long
Previous Landlord Address Phone
INCOME (Gross):

Social Security SSI Pension
Other Income Interest / Dividends

Assets (House, Checking, Savings, etc.)

Will you need a handicapped accessible unit? YES NO
Do you have unusual expenses related to employment, such as care attendant or auxiliary apparatus?

By applying to Dayspring Apartments, you are automatically seeking an elderly deduction. If you are under 62, you must provide evidence
of eligibility in the form of a statement by a qualified individual. THE NATURE OF A HANDICAP OR DISABILITY DOES NOT HAVE
TO BE DISCLOSED.

NOTIFY IN EMERGENCY:

Name Name
Address Address
Phone Phone

I agree to give the Management Agent the authority to investigate my credit rating and my current and past rental record. Any information obtained witl be
used for management purposes only and will be held in confidence. This application is made, subject to owner’s approval and may be disapproved by the
owner, it being agreed upon, that any such disapproval shall not be a reflection upon the applicant. This application is to be made a part of the agreement
entered into by the owner and occupant. It is covenanted and agreed as a part of the agreement for which this application is made, that upon he giving of
misinformation or upon the breach of any or more of the covenants in said agreement to be executed that the owner shall have the right, at its option,
forthwith, to cancel the agreement and to repossess the premises.

L hereby certify that this will be my permanent residence, and that I will not maintain a separate subsidized rental unit
in a different location.

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE DATE
EQSL HOUSING
OFPORTUHITY CO-APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE DATE

The information regarding race, ethnicity, and sex designation solicited on this application is requested in order to assure the Federal Government, acting
through the Rural Housing Service, that the Federal laws prohibiting discrimination against tenant applications on the basis of race, color, national origin,
religion, sex, familial status, age, and disability are complied with. You are not required to furnish this information, but are encouraged to do so. This
information will not be used in evaluating your application or to discriminating against you in any way. However, if you chose not to furnish it, the owner is
required to note the race, ethnicity, and sex of individual applicants on the basis of visual observation or surname.

Etlmicin: Race: (Mark one or more}

Hispanic or Latino: White Black or African American

Not Hispanic or Latino: American Indian / Alaska Native Asian

Gender: Male Female Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE RECEIVED TIME INITIALS APPLICATION AFFIRMATION




RENTAL APPLICATION DAYSPRING I APARTMENTS

HUD

The following information is confidential and will not be disclosed without your consent

Applicant’s Name Social Security No. | Home Phone
( )

Present Street Address City State | Zip Code No. Years at Present
Address

Former Street Address City State | Zip Code No. Years at Former

Address

Current Housing Status: Provide the name, address and phone number of ALL landlords for the past three (3) years.

Current Landlord:
Phone:

Address:
Previous Landlord:

Phone;
Address:
Previous Landlord:

Phone:

Address:

Name and Address of Employer

Type of Business

Self-Employed?
Yes
No

Business Phone Number

C )

Paosition / Title

No, Yrs on Job

Supervisor’s Name

Name and Address of Previous Employer (if employed at present pesition for less

No. of Yrs with

Business Phone

than 2 years) Previous Employer? | ( )

Co-Applicant’s Name Social Security No. | Home Phone
( )

Present Street Address City State Zip Code No. Years at Present
Address

Former Street Address City State Zip Code No. Years at Former
Address

Name and Address of Employer Type of Business Self-Employed?
Yes
No

EQUAL HOLSING
DFPORTUHITY
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Business Phone Number Position / Title

¢ )

No. Yrson Job | Supervisor’s Name

Name and Address of Previous Employer (if employed at present position for less

than 2 years)

No. of Yrs with Business Phone
Previous Employer? | ( )

In accordance with the data collection information required by the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD), please provide the following information for the Head of Household

RACE

White

Black or African American

American Indian or Alaska Native

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander

Asian

Asian Indian / Alaska Native & White

Asian & White

Black / African American & White

American Indian / Alaska Native & Black / African American

Other Mulii-Racial

ETHNICITY GENDER
Hispanic Male
Not Hispanic or Latino Female

List the head of household and all members who live in your home. Give the relationship of each

HOUSEHOLD COMPOSITION

family member to the head (spouse, co-head, dependent, ete.)

MEMBER FULL NAME RELATIONSHIP BIRTHDAY SOCIAL
NUMBER M/D/YY SECURITY
NQO.
Head of
Household
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

Are there any special housing needs or reasonable accommodations that the household will require?

£ 1HG
OPFORTUHITY
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ANNUAL INCOME
OTHER
HOUSEHOLD
SOURCE APPLICANT CO- MEMBER 18 TOTAL
APPLICANT | YEARSOR
OLDER
Gross Salary
Overtime Pay
Commissions / Fees / Bonuses
Unemployment Benefits
Social Security, Pensions,
Retirement Funds, etc.
TANF Payments
Alimony, Child Support
Interest and/or Dividends
Net Income from Business
Net Rental Income
Other:
TOTAL:
INCOME
ASSETS CASH FROM ASSETS NAME OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNT
VALUE INSTITUTION NUMBER

Checking 3 b
Account
Savings $ $
Certificate of 8 5
Deposit
Mutual Funds / $ 5
Stocks / Bonds
Real Estate 3 b
Life Insurance 5 $
Other: b 5

TOFTAL: | § ¥

I have have not disposed of any asset(s) vatued at $1,000

Are all the household member(s) full-time students?

Yes

or more in the past two years for less than the fair market value of the item. If
yes, please list the asset under the “other”™ column in the above listing of assets.

No

£ o
SEFORTUNITY
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The information provided is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. I / we consent to the
disclosure of income and financial information from my/our employer and financial resources for purposes
of income and asset verification related to my/owr application for tenancy. 1/We agree to give Management
authority to investigate my credit rating and my current and past rental record(s).

Signatures Required for ALL Household Members Age 18 or Over

Date:

Date:

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or
fraudulent statements fo any department of the United States Government. HUD, the PHA and any owner (or any emtployee of HUD,
the PHA or the Owner) may be suhject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on
this consent form. Use of the information cotlected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any
person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning any applicant or
participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000, Any applicant or participant affected by negligent
disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or
employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for
misusing the social security number are contained in the **Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violation of these provisions
are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 () (6), (7) and (8).**

Required HUD Regulatory Preferences, all HUD Section 236 Programs:

Federal Preferences are available to any qualified applicant(s) who is displaced due to:
1. Governmental Action, or
2. A Presidentially declared disaster

All such preferences must be verified by third party verification.

VV FOROFFICEUSEONLY VV

Ethnicity: Race:

Hispanic or Latino: White Black or African American
Not Hispanic or Latino: American Indian / Alaska Native __ Asian
Gender: Male Female Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific [slander
RECEIVED TIME. INITIALS APPLICATION AFFIRMATION __
FEDERAL PREFERENCE: YES NO

ERUAL HGUSING
OFPORTUNHITY




CRIMINAL & SEX OFFENDER BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Applicants Name:
Address (Street, City, State, Zip):

Date of Birth: Social Security Number

Federal law requires us to get drug and criminal background and sex offender registration
information about all aduit household members applying for assisted housing. To enable us to do
this, all household members age 18 or older must answer the questions below, sign below, in the
presence of a notary, to consent to a background check. The questions ask about drug-related and
other criminal activity that could adversely affect the health, safety or welfare of other residents.
Dayspring Apartments will deny the application of any applicant who does not provide complete
and accurate information on this form or does not consent to a background check.

1. Have you ever been evicted from a federally assisted site for drug-related criminal
activity within the past three years? O yes O no
2. Do you currently use illegal drugs or abuse alcohol? O yes O no
3 Are you currently subject to a lifetime registration requirement under a state sex offender
registration program? [0 yes C no
4. Have you been convicted of any drug-related crime within the past five years?
[ yes Ono
5. Have you been convicted of any felony within the past five yvears? ves 1 no
6. Have you been convicted of any crime invelving fraud or dishonesty within the past five
years? C yes 0 no
7. Have you been convicted of any crime involving violence within the past five years?
[0 yes I no
8. Are you currently charged with any of the above criminal activities?] ves O no
9. Please list all states in which you have lived or have held licensed to drive (include driver

license numbers — example NY — 111-222-333)

10. Have you ever used or been known by any other name? C yes 00 no
If ves, please list all names used:

T understand that the above information is required to determine my eligibility for residency. 1
certify that my answers to the above questions are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
I understand that making false statements on this form is grounds for rejection or termination of
my lease. 1authorize DAYSPRING APARTMENTS to verify the above information, and 1
consent to the release of the necessary information to determine my eligibility.

I hereby authorize law enforcement agencies to release criminal records and/or sex offender
registration information to

DAYSPRING APARTMENTS or to any agency contracted by DAY SPRING
APARTMENTS to conduct eriminal background checks.

- TELETSIE’OEE
APFGRTURITY .



MUST BE SEIGNED BEFORE A NOTARY

Applicant’s Signature: B Date:

Sworn to before me this day of .20

Notary Public

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or
fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government, HUD, the PHA and any owner {or any employee of HUD,
the PHA or the Owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on
this consent form. Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above. Any
person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning any applicant or
participant may be subjeci to a misdemeancr and fined not more than $5,000. Any applicant or parlicipant affected by negligent
disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or
employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner responsible for the wnauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for
misusing the social security number are contained in the **Social Security Act at 208 (a) (6), (7) and (8). Violaticn of these provisions
are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), {7) and (§).**

TELERHONE
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OrdB Approval Number 2502-0204 {Expires 33120115

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

DocumentPackage for
Applicant's/Tenant's Consent
to the

Release Of Information

This Package contains the following documents:
1.HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet describing the necessary verifications
2.Form HUD-B887 (to be signed by the Applicant or Tenant)
3.Form HUD-9887-A (to be signed by the Applicant or Tenant and Housing Owner)

4.Relevant Verifications (to be signed by the Applicant or Tenant)

Each household must receive a copy of the 9887/A Fact Sheet, form HUD-9387, and form HUD-9887-A.

Attachment {o farms HUD-9887 & 9887-A (02/2007)



HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet

Verification of Information Provided by
Applicants and Tenants of Assisted Housing

What Verification Involves

To receive housing assistance, applicants and tenants who are at least 18
years of age and each family head, spouse, or co-head regardless of age
must provide the ewner or management agent (O/A) or pubtic housing agency
{PHA} with certain information specified by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD).

To make sure that the assistance is used properly, Federal laws require
thal the information you provide be verified. This information is verified in two
ways:

1. HUD, OfAs, and PHAs may verify the information you provide by
checking with the records kept by cerlain public agencies (e.g.,
Social Security Adminisiration {SSA), State agency thatl keeps wage
and unemploymenl compensation claim information, and the
Department of Health and Human Services' (HHS) National Directory
of New Hires (NDNH) database that stores wage, new hires, and
unemployment compensation). HUD (only) may verify information
covered in your lax relurns from the U.S. Internal Revenue Service
(IRS). You give your consent to the release of this information by
signing form HUD-9887. Only HUD, O/As, and PHAs can receive
informaticn authorized by this form.

2. The O/A must verify the informalion that is used to determine your
eligibility and the amaount of rent you pay. You give your consent to the
release of this information by signing the form HUD-9887, the form
HUD-9887-A, and the individual verification and consent forms that
apply 1o you. Federal laws limit the kinds of information the OfA can
recelve about you. The amount of income you receive helps fo
determine the amount of rent you will pay. The O/A will verify all of the
sources of income that you report. There are certain allowances that
reduce the income used in determining tenant rents.

Example: Mrs. Anderson s 62 years cld. Her age qualifies her for a
medical allowance. Her annual income will be adjusted because of
fhis allowance. Because Mrs. Anderson's medical expenses will
heip determine the amount of rent she pays, the OfA 15 reguired lo
verify any medical expenses that she reports.

Example: Mr. Hamis does net qualify for the medical allowance
because he is nol at least 62 years of age and he is not
handicapped or disabled, Because he is nol eligible for the medical
allowangce, the amount of his medical expenses does nol change
ihe amount of rent he pays. Therefore, lhe O/A cannol ask Mr.
Harris anything about his medical expenses and cannot verify with
a third party about any medical expenses he has.

Customer Protections

Information received by HUD is prelected by the Federal Privacy Act.
Information received by the OJA ar he PHA is subject to State privacy
laws. Empioyees of HUD, the OfA, and the PHA are subjec to
penalties for using these consenl farms improperly, You doe not have to
sign the form HUD-9887, the form HUD-9887-A, or the individual
verilication conseni forms when they are given to you al your
cerlification or recertification inferview. You may take them home with
you to read or to discuss with a third party of your choice. The O/A will
give you another date when you can relurn to sign thase forms.

If you cannot read andfor sign a consent form due to a disability, the
O/A shall make a reasonable accommodation in accordance with
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1873. Such accommodations
may inciude: home visits when the applicant's or tenant's disabilily
pravents him/her from coming to the office to complete the forms; the
applicant or tenant authorizing another person to sign on histher
behalf; and for persons with visual impairments, accommodations may
include providing the forms In large seript of braille or providing
readers.

OMB Approvat Number 2502-0204 (Expres A3112011)

If an adult member of your household, due to extenuating circumstances, is
unable to sign the form HUD-9887 or the individual verification farms on tire,
the O/A may documenl the file as to the reason for the delay and the specific
pians to obtain the proper signaiure as soon as possible.

The O/A must tell you, or a third party which you choose, of the
findings made as a result of the O/A verifications authorized by your
consent. The OJA must give you the opportunily io contest such
findings In accordance with HUD Hendbook 4350.3 Rev. t. However, for
information received under lhe form HUD-8887 or form HUD-9887-A, HUD, the
OIA, or the PHA, may inform you of these findings.

Olfs must keep tenant files in @ location that ensures confidentialily.
Any employee of the O/A who fails to keep tenanl information
confidential is subject to the enforcement provisions of the Slate Privacy Act
and is subject to enforcement actions by HUD. Also, any applicanl or tenant
affected by negligent disclosure ar improper use of infermation may bring civil
action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the
employee.

HUD-9887/A requires the OfA fo give each household a copy of the Fact
Sheet, and forms HUD-9887, HUD-9887-A along with appropriate individual
consent forms. The package you will receive will include the
following documents:
1, HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet: Describes the requirement lo verify
information provided by individuals who apply for housing assistance. This
fact sheet also describes consumer protections under the verification
process.
2.Form HUD-988T: Aliows the
government agencies.
3.Form HUD-9887-A: Describes the
verification along with consumer protections.
Andividual verification consents: Used to verify the relevant
information provided by applicanis/tenants lo determine their eligibility and
level of benefils.

release of information Dbetween

requirement of third parly

Consequencas for Not Signing the Consent Forms

If you fail to sign the form HUD-9887, the form HUD-9887-A, or the
individual verification forms, this may result in your assislance being
denied {for applicants) or your assistance being terminated (for tenants). See
further explanation on the forms HUD-9887 and 9887-A.

If you are an applicant and are denied assistance for this reason, the O/A
must nofify you of the reason for your rejection and give you an
opportunity to appeal the decision.

(f you are a tenant and your assistance is terminated for this reason,
the O/A must follow the procedures sel out in lhe Lease. This includes
the opportunity for you to meet with the O/A.
Programs Govered by this Fact Sheet
Rental Assistance Program (RAP)
Rent Supplement

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Programs {adminislered by the
Office of Housing}

Seclien 202

Sections 202 and 811 PRAC

Section 202/162 PAGC

Section 224(8)(3) Below Market Interest Rale
Section 238

HOPE 2 Home Ownership of Multifamily Units

O/As must give a copy of this HUD Fact Sheet to cach household. See the Instructions on form HUD-9887-A.

Allachment to Torms HUD-8887 & 9887-A (02/2007)



.S, Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Housing

Federal Housing Commissioner

OB Approval Numbeer 2502-0204 (Expiros 33172011}
PHA requesting release of information {Owner should

provide the full name and address of the PHA and the litle of
the director or administrator. i there is no PHA Owner or

Notice and Consent for the Release of Information

to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Deveiopment (HUD) and to
an Owner and Management Agent {O/A), and to a Public Housing

Agency (PHA)

HUD Office requesting release of information
{Owner should provide the full address of the
HUD Field Office, Attention: Direclor, Multifamily

QIA requesting release of
information (Owner should provide the full
name and address of the Owner.):

Buffalo, NY 14203 Corning. NY 14830

Dw;smn.;: Patkway Elderly Housing Development m:&g?]omi;ag;ts:n‘;g;is)t‘rator for this project, mark an X
HUD Buffalo Fund Company, Inc. . e . .
465 Main Street 101 Golumbia Street Housing Trust Fund Corporation, Director PCBA

gy | 38-40 State Street, Albany, NY 12207

consent an a date you have worked out with the housing ownerfmanager.

Authority: Section 217 of the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2004
{Pub L. 108-199). This law is found at 42 U.S.C.653(J). This law authorizes
HHS o disclose to the Deparlment of Housing and Urban Devetopment
(HUD) information in the NDNH portion of the “Location and Collection
System of Records” for the purposes of verifying employment and income of
individuals participating in specified programs and, after removal of personal
identifiers, o conduct analyses of the employment and income reporting of
these individuals. Information may be disclosed by the Secretary of HUD to a
private owner, a managemeni agert, and a contract administrator in the
administration of rental housing assistance.

Section 804 of the Stewart B. McKinney Homeless Assistance Amendmenls
Acl of 1988, as amended by section 903 of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1992 and section 3003 of the Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act of 1993, This law is found at 42 U.S.C. 3544.This law
requires you 1o sign a cansent form authorizing: (1} HUD and the PHA to
requesti wage and unempioyment compensation claim information from the
slate agency responsible for keeping that information; and (2) HUD, O/A, and
the PHA responsible for determining eligibility to verity salary and wage
information perinent to the applicant's or participant's eligibility or level of
benefils; (3) HUD to reques! cedain tax return information from the U.S.

Purpese: In signing this consent form, you are autherizing HUD, the above-
named O/A, and the PHA to request income information from the governmenl
agencies lisled on the form. HUD, the OfA, and the PHA need this
information lo verify your household's income to ensure that you are eligible
for assisled housing benefits and that these benefils are sel at the correct
level. HUD, the O/A, and the PHA may participate in computer matching
programs wilh these sources to verify your eligibilily and level of benefits.
This form alsa authorizes HUD, the O/A, and the PHA to seek wage, new hire
(W-4), and unemployment! claim information from current or former employers
to verify information obtained through cemputer matching.

Uses of Information to be Obtained: HUD is required to protect the income
information it oblains in accordance with the Privacy Act of 1874,
51).8.C. 552a. The O/A and the PHA is also required to protect the income

Sacial Security Administration (SSA) and the U.S. Internat Revenue Service (IRS).

Notice To Tenant: Do not sign this form if the space above for organizations requesting release of information is left blank. You do not have to sign
this form when it is given to you. You may take the form home with you to read or discuss with a third party of your choice and return to sign the

information i oblains in accordance with any applicable State privacy law.
After receiving the information covered by this nolice of consent, HUD, the
O1A, and the PHA may inform you that your eligibility for, or level of, assistance
is uncertain and needs to be verified and nothing efse.

HUD, O/A, and PHA employees may be subject to penalties for unauthorized
disclosures or improper uses of the income information that is oblained based
on the consent form.

Who Must Sign the Consent Form: Each member of your household who is
at least 18 years of age and each famify head, spouse or co-head, regardless of
age, must sign the consenl form at the inilial cerlificalion and at each
recertification. Additional signatures must be obtained from new adull
members when they join the household or when members of the household
hecome 18 years of age.

Persons who apply for or receive assistance under the following programs are
required to sign this consent form;

Renlal Assistance Program (RAP)
Rent Supplement

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Programs (administered by the
Office of Housing}

Seclion 202; Sections 202 and 811 PRAC; Seclion 202162 PAC Section
221{d)(3) Below Market interest Rale

Section 236
HOPE 2 Homeownership of Multifamily Unils

Failure to Sign Consent Form: Your faiture 1o sign (he consent lonn may
result in the denial of assistance or termination of assisted housing benefils. If
an applicant is denied assistance for this reason, the owner must follow the
notification procedures in Handbook 4350.3 Rev, 1. I a tenant is denied
assistance for this reason, the owner or managing agent must follow the
procedures sef cul in the lease,

Consent: | consent to allow HUD, the O/A, or the PHA fo request and obtain income information from the federal and state agencies
listed on the back of this form for the purpose of verifying my eligibility and level of benefits under HUD’s assisted housing programs.

Signatures: Additional Signatures, if needed:

Hedd of Household Date Giher Family Members 18 and Over Date
Spodse Dale Ciher Family Members 16 and Over Date
Qther Fanily Members 18 and Over Date COther Family Members 18 and Over Date
Other Family Members 18 and Over Date Other Family Membezs 18 and Qver Date

Driginal is retained on file at the project sie

ref, Handbooks 4350.3 Rev-1, 4571.1, 45712 &

form MUD-9887 (02/2007)

4571.3 and HOPE Ul Natice of Program Guidelines



Agencies To Provide Information

State Wage Information Collection Agencies. (HUD and
PHA}. This conzent is limited to wages and unemployment
compensation you have received during period{s} within the last 5
years when you have received assisted housing benefits.

U.S. Sacial Security Administration (HUD only). This consent is
limited to the wage and self employment information from your
current form W-2.

Nationa} Directory of New Hires contained in the Depariment of
Health and Human Services' system of records. This consent is
limited to wages and unemployment compensation you have
received during period(s) within the last 5 years when you have
received assisted housing benefits.

U.S. Internal Revenue Service {HUD only}. This consent is limited
to information covered in your current tax return.

This censent is limited to the following information that may
appear on your current tax return:

1099-S Statement for Recipients of Proceeds from Real Estate
Transactions

1099-B Siatement for Recipients of Proceeds from Real Estate
Brokers and Barters Exchange Transactions

1099-A Information Return for Acquisition or Abandonment of
Secured Property

1099-G Statement for Recipients of Cerfain Government
Payments

1099-DIV Statement for Recipients of Dividends and Distributions

1009 INT Stalement for Recipients of Interest Income
1000-MISC  Statement for Recipients of Miscellaneous
Income:

1099-01D Staterment for Recipients of Original Issue Discount

1099-PATR Statement for Recipients of Taxable Distributions
Received from Cooperatives

1089-R Statement for Recipients of Retirement Plans W2-G
Statement of Gambling Winnings

1065-K1 Partners Share of Income, Credits, Deductions,
elc.,

1041-K1 Beneficiary's Share of Income, Credits, Deductions, etc.

11208-K1 Shareholder's Share of Undistributed Taxable Income,
Credits, Deductions, etc.

| understand that income information obtained from these sources
wili be used to verify information that [ provide in determining initial
or continued eligibility for assisted housing programs and the level
of benefits.

No action can be faken to terminate, deny, suspend, or reduce the
assistance your household receives based on information oblained
about you under this consent until the HUD Office, Office of
Inspector General {(O1G) or the PHA (whichever is applicable) and
the OfA have independently verified: 1) the amount of the income,
wages, or unemployment compensation involved, 2) whether you
actually have {or had) access to such income, wages, or benefils
for your own use, and 3) the period or periods when, or with
respect 1o which you actually received such income, wages, or
benefits. A photocopy of the signed consent may be used fo
request a ihird party to verify any information received under this
consent {e.g., employer).

HUD, the OfA, ar the PHA shall inform you, ar a third party which
you designate, of the findings made on the basis of information
verified under this consent and shall give you an opporiunity to
contest such findings in accordance with Handbook 4350.3 Rev. 1.

If 2 member of the househald who is required to sign the consent
form is unable to sign the form on time due to extenuating
circumstances, the O/A may document the file as to the reason for
the delay and the specific plans to obtain the proper signalure as
so00n as possible.

This consent form expires 15 months after signed.

Privacy Act Statement. The Depariment of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is authorized to collect this information by the U.5.
Housing Act of 1937, as amended (42 U.S.C. 1437 et. seq ), the Housing and Urban-Rural Recovery Act of 1983 (P.L. 98-181); the Housing
and Community Development Technical Amendments of 1984 (P.L. 98-479); and by the Housing and Gommunity Development Act of 1987
(42 U.8.C. 3543). The information is being collected by HUD to determine an applicant’s eligibility, the recommended unit size, and the
amount the tenant(s) must pay toward rent and utilities. HUD uses this information to assist in managing certain HUD properties, to protect
the Government's financial inferest, and to verify the accuracy of the information furnished. HUD, the owner or management agent (O/A}, or
a public housing agency (PHA) may conduct a computer match to verify e information you provide. This information may be released to
apprapriate Federal, State, and local agencies, when relevant, and fo civit, criminal, or regulatory investigators and prosecutors. However,

the information will not be otherwise disclosed or released outside of H

UD, except as permitted or required by law. You must provide all of

the information requested. Failure to provide any information may result in a delay or rejection of your efigibility approval.

Penalties for Misusing this Consent:

HUD, the O/A, and any PHA (or any employee of HUD, the O/A, or the PHA) may be subject 1o penalties for unauthorized disclosures or

improper uses of information collected based on the consent form.

Use of the information collected based on the form HUD 9887 is restricted to the purposes cited on the form HUD 9887. Any person who_
knowingly or willfully requests, obtains, or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or tenant may be subject

{0 a misdemeanor and fined not mare than $5,000.

Any applicant or tenant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other retief, as may be
appropriale, against the officer or employee of HUD, the Owner or the PHA responsible for the unautherized disclosure or improper use.

Original is retained on file at the project site

ref. Handbooks 4350.3 Rev-1, 4571.1, 4571.2 &

form HUD-9887 (02/2007)

4571.3 and HOPE I Notice of Program Guidelines



Applicant's/Tenant's Consent to the
Release of Information
Verification by Qwners of Information

Instructions to Owners

1. Give the documents listed below to the applicantsitenants to sign.
Staple or clip them together in one package in the order listed.
a. The HUD-9887/A Fact Sheet.
b. Form HUD-9887.
¢. Form HUD-3887-A.
d . Retevant verifications {HUD Handbook 4350.3 Rev. 1).

2. Verbally inform applicants and tenants that
a. They may take these forms home with them to read or 10
discuss with a third party of their choice and 1o return to sign
them an a date they have worked out with you, and
b. if they have a disability that prevents them from reading and/
or signing any consent, that you, the Owner, are required t0
provide reasonable accommodations.

1. Owners are required to give each household a copy of the
HUDOS87/A Fact Sheet, form HUD-0887, and form HUD-9887-A
after obtaining the required applicants/tenants signature(s). Also,
owners must give the applicants/tenanis & copy of the signed
individual verification forms upon their request.

Instructions to Applicants and Tenants

This Form HUD-9887-A contains customer information and
protections concerning the HUD-required verifications that Owners
must perform.

4. Read this material which explains:

« HUD's requirements concerning the release of information,
and

. Other customer protections.

2. Sign on the last page that:

+ you have read this form, or

. the Owner ar a third party of your choice has explained it to you,
and

« you consent to the release of information for the purposes and
uses described.

Authority for Requiring Applicant's/Tenant's Consent to the
Release of Information

Section 904 of the Stewart B. McKinney Homeless Assistance
Amendments Act of 1988, as amended by section 903 of the Housing
and Community Develepment Act of 1992, This law is found at 42 u.s.C.
3544.

n pari, this law requires you 1o sign a consent form authorizing the Owner to
reguest current or previous employers to verify salary and wage
information  pertinent to your eligibility or level of benefits.

1n addition, HUD regulations {24 CFR 5.859, Family Information and
Verification) require as a condition of receiving housing assistance that
you must sign a HUD-approved release and consent authorizing any
depository or private source of income to furnish such information that is
necessary in determining your eligibility or level of penefits. This includes

information that you have provided which wil affect the amount of rent you
pay. The information includes income and assets, such as salary, welfare
benefits, and interest earned on savings accounts, They also include certain
adjustments to your income, such as the allowances for dependents and for
households whose heads or spouses afe elderly handicapped, or disabled;
and allowances for child care expenses, medical expenses, and handicap
assistance expenses.

Supplied by Individuals Who Apply for Housing Assistance

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Housing

Federal Housing Commissioner

QrAB Agprovat Nuinber PE02-0204 (Expires NUIIL)

purpose of Requiring Consent to the Release of Information

in signing this consent form, you are authorizing the Cwner of the
housing project to which you are applying for assistance to request
information from a third party about you. HUD requires the housing
owner to verify all of the infarmation you provide that affecis your
eligibility and level of benefits to ensure that you are eligible for
assisted housing benefits and {hat these benefits are set al the
correct levels. Upon the request of the HUD office or the PHA {(as
Gontract Administrator), the housing Owner may provide HUD or the
PHA with the information you have submitted and the infarmation
the Owner receives under this consent.

Uses of Information to be Obtained

The individuat listed on the verification form may request and
receive the information requested by the verification, subject to the
limitations of this form. HUD is required to protect the income
information it obtains in accordance with the Privacy Act of 1874, 5
U.S.C. 552a. The Owner and the PHA are also required to protect
the income information they obtain in accordance with any
applicable state privacy taw. Should the Owner receive information
from a third party that is inconsistent with the information you have
provided, the Owner is required 1o notify you in writing identifying the
information believed to be incorrect. if this should occur, you will
have the opportunity to meet with the Owner to discuss any
discrepancies.

Who Must Sign the Consent Form

Each member of your household who is at least 18 years of age, and
each family head, spouse or co-head, regardless of age must sign the
relevant consent forms at the initial certification, at each
recertification and at each interim certification, if applicable. In
addition, when new adutt members join the househald and when
members of the household become 18 years of age they must also
sign the relevant consent forms.

Persons who apply for or receive assistance under the following
programs must sign the relevant conseni forms:

Rental Assistance Program (RAP})

Rent Supplement

Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments Programs
the Office of Housing)

Section 202

Sections 202 and 811 PRAC

Section 202/162 PAC

Section 221(d)(3) Below Market interest Rale
Section 236

HOPE 2 Home Ownership of Multifamily Units

(administered by

Original is retained on file at the project sile

ref. Handbooks 4350.3 Rev-1, 4571.1,4571.2 8. 4571.3
and HOPE !t Notice of Program Guidelines

farm HUD-0887-A (02/2007)



Failure to Sign the Consent Form

Failure to sign any required consent form may result in the denial of
assislance or termination of assisted housing benefits. If an
applicant is denied assistance for this reason, the O/A must follow
the natification procedures in Handbook 4350.3 Rev. 1. If a tenant
is denied assistance for this reason, the O/A must follow the
procedures set out in the lease.

Conditions

Mo action can be taken to terminate, deny, suspend or reduce the
assistance your household receives based on information obtained
abaut you under this consent until the O/A has independently 1)
verified the information you have provided with respect to your
eligibility and level of benefits and 2} with respect to income
{inciuding both earned and unearned income), the O/A has verified
whether you actually have (or had) access to such income for your
awn use, and verified the period or petiods when, or with respect to which
you actually received such income, wages, or benefits.

A photocopy of the signed consent may be used to request the
information authorized by your signature on the individual consent
forms. This would occur if the O/A deoes not have another
individual verification consent with an original signature and the
QIA is required to send out another request for verification (for
example, the third party fails to respond). If this happens, the O/A
may attach a photocopy of this consent to a photocopy of the
individual verification form that you sign. To avoid the use of
photocopies, the OJA and the individual may agree to sign more
than one consent for each type of verification that is needed.
The O/A shall inform you, or a third party which you designate,
of the findings made on the basis of information verified under this
consent and shall give you an opportunity o contest such findings
in accordance with Handbook 4350.3 Rev. 1.

The O/A must provide you with information obtained under this
consent in accordance with State privacy laws.

If a member of the household who is required to sign the consent
forms is unable to sign the required forms ontime, dueta extenuating circum-

Penalties for Misusing this Consent:

stances, the O/A may document the file as to the reason for the delay and
the specific plans to obtain the preper signature as soon as possible,

Individual consents to the release of informalion expire 15 months
after they are signed. The O/A may use these individual consent
forms during the 120 days preceding the cerlification period. The
O/A may also use these forms during the certification period, but
only in cases where the O/A receives information indicating that
the information you have provided may be incorrect. Other uses are
prohibited.

The O/A may not make ingquiries into information that is older than 12
months unless he/she has received inconsistent infarmation and has
reason to helieve that the information that you have supplied is
incorrect. If this occurs, the O/A may obtain information within the last
5 years when you have received assistance.

1 have read and understand this information on the purposes

and uses of information that is verified and consent to the
release of information for these purposes and uses.

¥

Name of Applicant or Tenant {(Print}

Signature of Applicant or Tenant & Date

| have read and understand the purpose of this consent and its
uses and 1 understand that misuse of this consent can lead to
personal penalties to me.

Name of Project Owner or his/her representative

Title

Signature & Date
cc.ApplicanyTenant
Owner file

HUD, the O/A, and any PHA (or any employee of HUD, the O/A, ot the PHA) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper

uses of information collected based on the consent form.

Use of the information collected based on the form HUD 9887-A is restricled to the purposes cited on the form HUD 9887-A. Any person who
knowingly or willfully requests, oblains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or tenant may he subjectto a

misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.

Any applicant or tenant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be
appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD, the O/A or the PHA respaonsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use.

Original Is retained on file at the project site

ref. Handbooks 4350.3 Rev. 1, 4571.1, 4571.2 & 4571.3

form HUD-3887-A (02/2007)

and HOPE Il Nolice of Program Guidelines




OMB Control # 2502-0581
Exp. (07/31/2012)

Supplemental and Optional Contact Information for HUD-Assisted Housing Applicants

SUPPLEMENT TO APPLICATION FOR FEDERALLY ASSISTED HOUSING
This form is to be provided to each applicant for federally assisted housing

Instructions: Optional Contact Person or Organization: You have the right by law to include as part of your application for housing,
the name, address, telephone number, and other relevant information of a family member, friend, or social, health, advocacy, or other
organization. This contact information is for the purpose of identifying a person or organization that may be able to help in resolving any
issues that may arise during your tenancy ot to assist in providing any special care or services you may require. You may update,
remove, or change the information you provide on this form at any time. You are not required to provide this contact information,
but if you choose to do so, please include the relevant information on this form.

Applicant Name:
Mailing Address:

Telephone No: Cell Phone No:

Name of Additional Contact Person or Organization:

Address:

Telephone No; Cell Phone No:
L-Mail Address (if applicable):

Relationship to Applicant:
Reason for Contact: (Check all that apply)

] Emiergency D Assist with Recertification Process
D Unable to contact you D Change in lease terms

D Termination of rental assistance |____| Change in house rules

D Eviction from unit D Other:

[] Late payment of rent

Commitment of Housing Authority or Owner: fyou are approved for housing, this information wilt be kept as part of your tenant file. If issues

arise during your tenancy or if you require any services or special care, we may contact the person or organization you listed to assist in resolving the
issues or in providing any services or special care to you.

Coniidentiality Statement: The information provided on this farm is confidential and will not be disclosed to anyone except as permitted by the
applicant or applicable law.

Legal Notification: Section 644 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992 (Public Law 102-550, approved October 28, 1992)
requires each applicant for federally assisted housing to be offered the option of providing information regarding an additional contact person or
organization. By accepting the applicant’s application, the housing provider agrees to comply with the non-discrimination and equal opportunity
requirements of 24 CFR section 5.105, including the prohibitions on discrimination in admission to or participation in federally assisted housing
programs on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, disability, and familial status under the Fair Housing Act, and the prohibition on
age discrimination under the Age Discrimination Act of 1975,

L—_l Check this box if you choose not to provide the contact information,

X

{

Signature of Applicant Date

The information collection requiremenis cortained in this form were submitled fo the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 U.8.C, 3501-3520). The
public reporling burden is estimated at 15 minules per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, scarching existing data sources, gatkering and maintaining the data needed, and completing
and reviewing the coltection of information. Scction 644 of the Housing and Community Bevelopment Act of 1992 (42 U.S.C, 13604) imposed on HUD the obligation to require housing providers
participating in HUD's assisted housing programs to provide any individual or family applying for occupancy in HUD-assisted housing with the option to inclede in the application for cceupancy the name.
address, (elephone member, and other relevant infornation of a Family member, friend, or person associated with a social, health, advocacy, or similar organization. The objeclive of providing such
infermation is o facilitate contact by the housing provider with (he person or organization identified by the tenant to assist in providing any delivery of services or special earc to the tenant and assist with
resolving any tenancy issues arising during the tenancy of such tenant. This supplemental appYication infarmation is (o be maintained by the housing provider and nraintained as confidential information.
Providing the information is basic to the operations of the HUD Assisted-Housing Program and is voluntary. 1t supports stalutory requirements and program and management controls that prevent fraud,
waste and mismanagement. In accardance with the Paperwork Reduction Act, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information, unless the
collection disptays a currently valid GMB control number.

Privacy Statement; Public | aw 102-550. authorizes the Department ol Mousing and Urban Development (HUD) to eollect a1l $he information (except the Sacial Securily NMumber (SSNY) which will he
used by HUD 1o protect dishursement data Trom feaudutent actions.

Forin HUD- 020106 (05/09)






DAYSPRING APARTMENTS
220 E. ﬁGA AV&N&E SUITE 150

COR K 14830
LANDLORD INQUIRY
TO: RE:
APPLICANT SIGNATURE: & DATE
MANAGEMENT AGENT: DATE:

DO NOT SEND THIS FORM TO YOUR LANDLORD! SIGN ABOVE
AND RETURN WITH APPLICATION!

The above named person (persons) has applied for housing managed by
EDC Management, Inc. Please be advised that the applicant has authorized
verification of all statements made in his/her application and is requesting
this information as indicated by his/her signature(s), above.

Current landlord;

Previous landlord:

Date(s) of applicant’s tenancy to

1. Rent payment:
a. Is (was) tenant current on rent payments? Yes No
b. Amount paid per month: $
c. Utilities included? Yes No
d. Has tenant ever been late in rent payments? Yes No
e. Have you ever begun eviction proceedings for non-payment of
rent? Yes No

2. Caring of unit:
a. Does did tenant keep unit clean? Yes No
b. Has the applicant paid for damage (if any)? Yes No

TELEPHONE
70D

£ 5
GPPORTUNITY



c. Will (did) you keep any of the security deposit? Yes No

3. General:

a. Does (did) the applicant permit persons other than those on the
Lease to live in the unit?

b. Has (had) the applicant or family members damaged or vandalized
the common areas?

c. Does (did) the applicant interfere with the rights and quiet
enjoyment of other tenants?

d. Does (did) the applicant create any physical hazards to the project
or residents?

e. Has (did) the applicant given you any false information? If so,
please describe:

f. Does (did) the applicant have pets?
g. Would you re-rent to this applicant?
If no, why?

LANDLORD SIGNATURE:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

DATE:

Title 18, Sectien 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or
fraundulent statements to any department of the United States Government. HUD, the PHA and any owner (or any employee of HUD,
the PHA or the Owner) may be subject to penalties for unautherized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on
this consent form, Use of the information collected based on this verification form is resiricted to the purposes cited above. Any
person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning any applicant or
participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. Any applicant or participant affected by negligent
disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or
employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use. Penalty provisions for
misusing the social security number are contained in the **Social Security Act at 208(a)(6),(7) and (8). Violation of these provisions
are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408 (a) (6), (7) and (8).

s rét%g%a?s
OFFORTURITY .



Exhibit 3-4: The Family Summary Sheet

Relationship

Member l.ast Name of to Head of
No. Family Member First Name Household Sex Date of Birth

Head

2

10

11

12

13

14

15




i

4350.3 REV-1

Exhibit 3-5: Declaration Format

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this Declaration for each member of the household listed on the
Family Summary Sheet

LAST NAME

FIRST NAME

RELATIONSHIP TO DATE OF
HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD SEX BIRTH

ALIEN

SOCIAL
REGISTRATION NO.

SECURITY NO.

ADMISSION NUMBER if applicable (this is an 11-digit number

found on DHS Form 1-94, Departure Record)

NATIONALITY (Enter the foreign nation or country
to which you owe legal allegiance. This is normally but not always the country of birth.)

SAVE VERIFICATION NO.
(to be entered by owner if and when received)

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete the Declaration below by printing or by typing the
person's first name, middle initial, and last name in the space provided. Then review

the blocks shown below and complete either block number 1, 2, or 3:

DECLARATION
I, hereby decfare, under

penalty of perjury, that1am
{print or type first name, middle initial, last name):

1. A citizen or national of the United States.

Sign and date below and return to the name and address specified in the
attached notification letter. If this block is checked on behalf of a child,
the adult who will reside in the assisted unit and who is responsible for

the child should sign and date below.

Signature Date

Check here if adult signed for a child:
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2. A noncitizen with eligible Immigration status as evidenced by one of the documents
listed below:

NOTE: If you checked this block and you are 62 years of age or older, you need only
submit a proof of age document together with this format, and sign below:

If you checked this block and you are less than 62 years of age, you should submit the
following documents:

a. Verification Consent Format {Exhibit 3-7).

AND

b. One of the following documents:

(1)
(2)

)

Form |-551, Alien Registration Receipt Card (for permanent resident aliens).
Form 1-94, Arrival-Depariure Record, with one of the following annotations:
(a) "Admitted as Refugee Pursuant to section 207";

(b) "Section 208" or "Asylum";

(c) "Section 243(h)" or "Deportation stayed by Attorney General"; or

(d) "Paroled Pursuant to Sec. 212(d)(5) of the INA."

If Form 1-94, Arrival-Departure Record, is not annotated, it must be
accompanied by one of the following documents:

(a) Afinal court decision granting asylum (but only if no appeal is taken);
(b) A letter from an DHS asylum officer granting asylum (if application was
filed on or after October 1, 1990) or from an DHS district director
granting asylum (if application was filed before October 1, 1990);

{c) A court decision granting withholding or deportation; or

(d) Aletter from an DHS asylum officer granting withholding of deportation
(if application was filed on or after October 1, 1990).

Form 1-688, Temporary Resident Card, which must be annotated "Section
245A" or "Section 210."

Form |-688B, Employment Authorization Card, which must be annotated
"Provision of Law 274a.12(11)" or "Provision of Law 274a.12."

A receipt issued by the DHS indicating that an application for issuance of a
replacement document in one of the above-listed categories has been made
and that the applicant's entitement to the document has been verified.
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(7)  Form I-151 Alien Registration Receipt Card.

If this block is checked, sign and date below and submit the documentation required above with
this declaration and a verification consent format to the name and address specified in the
attached notification. If this block is checked on behalf of a child, the adult who will reside in the
assisted unit and who is responsible for the child should sign and date below.

If for any reason, the documents shown in subparagraph 2.b. above are not currently available,
complete the Request for Extension block below.

Signature Date

Check here if adult signed for a child:

REQUEST FOR EXTENSION

| hereby certify thatl am a noncitizen with eligible immigration status, as
noted in block 2 above, but the evidence needed to support my claim is
temporarily unavailable. Therefore, | am requesting additional time to
obtain the necessary evidence. 1 further certify that diligent and prompt
efforts will be undertaken to obtain this evidence.

Signature Date

'I Check if adult signed for a child:

3. | am not contending eligible immigration status and | understand that | am not
eligible for financial assistance.

If you checked this block, no further information is required, and the person named above is not
gligible for assistance. Sign and date below and forward this format o the name and address
specified in the attached notification. If this block is checked on behalf of a child, the adult who

is responsible for the child should sign and date below.

Signature Date

Check here if aduit signed for a child:



New York State
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Licensing Services
P.O. Box 22001

----------- Albany, NY 12201-2001

Customer Service: (518) 474-4429
Fax: (518} 473-6648
Web site: www.dos.state.ny.us

New York State Disclosure Form for Landlord and Tenant

THIS IS NOT A CONTHACT

New York State law requires real estate licensees who
are acting as agents of landlords and tenants of real prop-
erly to advise the pofential landlords and tenants with
whom they work of the nature of their agency relationship
and the rights and obligations it creates. This disclosure will
help you to make informed choices about your relationship
with the real estate broker and its sales associates.

Throughout the transaction you may receive more than
one disclosure form. The law requires each agent assisting
in the transaction to present you with this disclosure form.
A real estate agent is a person qualified to advise about
real estate.

if you need legal, tax or other advice, consult with a
professional in that field.

Disclosure Regarding Real Estate
Agency Relationships

Landlord’s Agent

A landlord’s agent is an agent who is engaged by a landlord
to represent the landlord’s interest. The landlord’s agent
does this by securing a tenaut for the landlord’s apartment
or house at a rent and on terms acceptable to the Jandlord. A
landlord’s agent has, without limitation, the following
fiduciary duties to the landlord: reasonable care, undivided
Joyalty, confiden(ialily, full disclosure, obedience and duty
{o account. A landlord’s agent does not represcent the inter-
ests of the tepant. The obligations of a landlord’s agent are
also subject to any specific provisions set forth in an agree-
ment between the agent and the landlord. 1n dealings with
the tenant, a landlord's agent should (a) exercise reasonable
skill and care in performance of the agent’s dulies; (b) deal
honestly, Tairly and in good faith; and (c) disclose all facts
known to the agent materially affecting the value ot desir-
ability of property, except as otherwise provided by law.

Tenant's Agent

A tenant’s agent is an agent who is engaged by a tenant to
represent the tenant’s interest. The tenant’s agent does this
DOS 1735 (11/06)

by negotiating the rental or lease of an apartment or house

at a rent and on terms acceptable to the tenant. A tenant’s

agent has, without limitation, the following fiduciary duties
to the tenant: reasonable care, undivided loyalty, confidenti-
ality, full disclosure, obedience and duty to account, A
tenant’s agent does not represent the interest of the landlord.
The obligations of a tenant’s agent are also subject to any
specific provisions set forth in an agreement between the
agent and the tenant. In dealings with the landlord, a tenants
agent should {a) exercise reasonable skill and care in perfor-
mance of the agent’s duties; (b) deal honestly, fairly and in
good faith; and (¢) disclose all facts known to the agent
materially affecting the value or desirability of property,
except as otherwise provided by law.

Broker's Agents

As part of your ncgotiations with a real estate agent, you
may authorize your agent to engage other agents whether
you are a landlord or tenant. As a general rule, those agents
owe fiduciary duties to your agent and to you. You are not
vicariously liable for their conduct.

Dual Agent

A real estate broker may represent both the tenant and the
landlord if both the tenant and landlord give their informed
consent in writing. In such a dual agency situation, the agent
will not be able to provide the {ull range of {iduciary duties
to the landlord and the tenant. The obligations of an agent
are also subject to any specific provisions set forth in an
agreement between the agent, and the tenant and landlord.
An agent acting as a dual agent must explain carefully to
both the landlord and tenant that the agent is acting for the
other party as well. The agent should also explain the
possible effects of dual representation, including that by
consenting to the dual agency relationship the landlord and
tenant are giving up their right to undivided loyalty. A
landlord and tenant should carefully consider the possible
consequences of a dual agency relationship before agreeing
to such representation.



Dual Agency with Designated Sales
Associates

If the tenant and the landiord provide their informed consent
in writing, the principals or the real estate broker who
represents both parties as a dual agent may designate a sales
associate to represent the tenant and another sales associate
to represent the landlord. A sales associate works under the
supervision of the real estate broker. With the informed
consent in writing of the tenant and the landlord, the desig-
nated sales associate for the tenant will function as the
tenant’ s agent representing the interests of the tenant
and

the designated sales associate for the landlord will function
as the landlord’s agent representing the interests of the
landlord in the negotiations between the tenant and the
landlord. A designated sales associate cannot provide the
full range of fiduciary duties to the landlord or tenant. The
designated sales associate must explain that like the dual
agent under whose supervision they function, they cannot
provide undivided loyalty. A landlord or tenant should
carefully consider the possible consequences of a dual
agency relationship with designated sales associates before
agreeing to such representation.

This form was provided to me by the gormzny named below:

Licensee or Associate of Licensee:

(Signature) of

Company:

FDC MANAGEMENT INC.

The above-named company, which is licensed as a Real Estate Broker is (check one)

( X) The Landlord’s Agent (
{ ) The Tenant's Agent (

() The Broker’s Agent

If Dual Agent with Designated Sales Associates is checked:

} A Dual Agent

) A Dual Agent With Designated Sales Associales

is appointed to represent the tenant; and

___is appointed to represent the landlord in this transaction.

((We) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this disclosure form:

Signature of (

Date: _

y Landlord(s) and/or ( X) Tenant(s):

X

Date:

This form must be copied as a one page, two-sided form.

DOS 1735 (11/06)



